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Fair Hope Farm

Quaker Neck
1st Quarter 19th Century

Fair Hope Farm is a 20th Century name given to an old farm
composed of parts of East Huntington, Tilghman’s Farm and Norris Forest.
The house itself stands on East Huntington and is an early 19th century
frame farmhouse, 2-1/2 stories tall, five bays long, with a two-part service

wing which is 1-1/2 stories tall. The entire structure is one room deep.

The house is similar to others on Quaker Neck in form and plan. Its
plan consists of two rooms and central stairhall, with a dining room in what
appears to have been the service wing. These are all located on the same

level. At ground level in the service wing there is a three bay kitchen.

The dining room is refuted to be the earliest part of the house. It has
a fine early 19th century yellow pine corner cupboard. The details of the
stair in the main section appear to date from the 1840’s, but the rest of the
millwork is the product of Brognard Oakie, the Pennsylvania architect
responsible for remodeling the house for Mr. and Mrs. Charles Stokes in

1935.1

The farm was owned in the early 19th Century by Samuel Merritt 2
whose family lived on the adjoining tract of Godlington Manor. During the
period between 1836 and 1880, William Lamb owned the farm.3 In 1852 the
house was listed as “in tolerable repair”, which meant that it was not new.4
For thirty years before the Stokes family purchased the farm, it was the
home of the William T. Maslin family.5
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Land Records, Lib. RAS 13, fol. 447.
Land Records, Lib. JNG 13, fol. 208.
Land Records, Lib. DCB 1, fol. 609.
Kent County Tax Assessment, 1852.
Land Records, Lib. JTD 11, fol. 29.
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Fair Hope Early 19th Century
Chestertown

Private

Fair Hope house has many typical features of an early Kent
farm house: telescoping wings, a central hall, and an exposed
chimney back; it is frame. In the 1930's the building was enlarged
and restored by the Philadelphia architect, Brognaid Okie.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Fair Hope is located on Quaker Neck south west of Chestertown.
The house is a part of a complex of buildings, stables, barns, and
tennant and guest houses. The garden front of the house overlooks
pastures with a distant view of Broad Creek.

The main house is two and one-half stories tall with high brick
foundation and gable roof with three gable dormers. This is a five
bay frame house with a central hall and a series of wings telescoping
to the southeast side. The buildiing was restored and enlarged by
the present owner in 1934 with assistance of Brognaid Okie, a Phila-
delphia architect.

Windows are evenly spaced on the main house. On the approach
front are 12/12 sash windows with narrow trim made up of composite
moldings of the type common in the Federal period. There is a window
at the stair landing and below this the main entrance which has an
entrance porch with conical roof and round columns. The roof is covered
with black asphalt shingles. It is finished with a denticulated box
cornice. The dormer windows have diagonally boarded cheeks,

On the garden front, 10-light, double casement windows are used
on the second floor side bays with two narrow 6/4 sash windows in the
central bay. 8/8 sash windows light the first floor. A shed roof
porch with two benches shelters the entrance.

Enclosed brick chimneys are used in each gable end. The chimney
back on the northwest is exposed.

The oldest portion of the dwelling is the first wing, a one and
one-half story structure with low brick basement. It has wide, old
weatherboarding and replacement trim on the door and window of the
approeach front. The attic is lighted with a single dormer with a
small nine-pane sash. The steep gable roof is finished with a plain
box cornice. There is one room per floor; that on the first is used
as the dining room.

The kitchen is housed in a second one and one-half story wing;
this one has two small six-pane windows on the upper floor and a gable
roof. Also frame, the wing sets close to the ground. It is connected
by a three bay, segmentally arched arcade, to a one and one-half
story laundry with steep gable roof and large, exterior brick chimney.
The arcade and laundry were added to the old house in 1934,

The interior paneling replaces the original interior finish which
was lost. Its design is based upon a corner cupboard which remains
in the dining room. Major down stairs rooms have raised and beveled
paneled walls, that in the northeast room being natural cherry.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Fair Hope is significant as an example of early Kent County

architecture and as a restoration. The old building has many typical

features of an early 19th century farmhouse; it has telescoping wings,
a central hall with stair and entrances, and an exposed chimney back.
The restoration may also be interpreted as an historical document,
"the state of the art" of restoration of the 1930's.
Hope is an extraordinarly beautiful house, certainly grander than

it was in its original state as the main house of a prosperous Kent
County farm. The beauty of the building .is enhanced by well designed
landscaping.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

Today, Fair
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Fair Hope Farm house is a 2k story, five bay long, frame clapboard
buiiding with and A" roof having three dormers on e@ach side. The structure
sits on a high brick basement and there is a two bay, 1} story wing witu a
three bay long kitchen wing, haivng the same pitch as the 1% story roof,
plus a colonade and wash kouse, The windows have 12/12 sash on first story,
ten-pane double casem nts on the second story south facade (8/12 on the gable
and the north facade) and 12 pane casements in the dorzers. The center bay
of the second story south facade has two windows with 6/4 sash in each, wiile
the center north facade has 8/8 sash and is located at stair landing level.
All windows have louvered shutters. (n west gavle the fireplace back is
exposed. (Chimneys are located on each gable of the main portion and the
east gable of tne kitchen and wash house.

A hipped moof porch oovers the nortn door and a long leanto porch
covers the south door, both of excellent design for a country h.wse.

There is a dentil cornice on botn sides of the house,
The original woodwork was removed during the first quarter of this

century but a facsimile has becn re-installed with fine detail.,
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